
Limited Modular Approval Request Letter 
 
 
 

{May 27.2019} 

 

Dear Application Examiner, 

 

{Zhuhai Dingzhi Electronic Technology Co., Ltd, model: DXS-S1022_R88U(FTV), FCC ID: 2ATZK-  
DZ }, would like to have your authorization as a Limited Modular Approval 
specific to our WiFi Module： 

 
The requirements of FCC KDB 996369 D01 have been met and shown on the 
following statements. 

 

1. “The modular transmitter must have its own RF shielding.”: 

 

Answer: No, the module without its own RF shield; Thus it is certified as limited modular 

approval; 

 

2. “The module must have buffered modulation/data inputs to ensure that the device will 

comply with Part 15 requirements with any type of input signal;”:  
 
Answer: Yes, the module has buffered modulation/data inputs and supports 
2.4GWiFi function; 
 

3. “The modular transmitter must have its own power supply regulation.”: 

 

Answer: Yes, the module with power regulation and support for DC5V input; 

  
4. “The modular transmitter must comply with the antenna requirements of 

section 15.203 and 15.204(C).”:  
 
Answer: Yes, the module has a FPC Antenna, which contains a unique antenna 
connector, and operated only with specific antenna. Meets the antenna 
requirements of sections 15.203 and 15.204(c) 

 

5. “The modular transmitter must be tested in a stand-alone configuration”: 
 
Answer: Yes, the module can be tested independently or embedded in the host. 

 

6. “The modular transmitter must be labeled with its own FCC ID number.”: 

 

Answer: Yes, the module has its own FCC ID number. See the label for details. 

 

7. “The modular transmitter must comply with any specific rule or operating 
requirements applicable to the transmitter and the manufacturer must provide adequate 

instructions along with the module to explain any such requirements.”:  
 

Answer: Yes, the module meets any specific rules and operational requirements   

applicable to the transmitter; 



 
8. “The modular transmitter must comply with any applicable RF exposure 

requirements.”: 
  
Answer: Yes, the module complies with any applicable RF exposure requirements, as 
detailed in the instructions and RF Exposure report. 

 

 

Please contact me if you have any further questions. 

 

Regards, 
 
 
 
 

Signature:  
 
 
 

 

Name: yanjun Wei 
 

Title: Manager 
 

Company: Zhuhai Dingzhi Electronic Tsechnology Co., Ltd



 


